

Fernando José Delgado Quintana

Address: 505 Broadway E #224; Seattle, WA 98102 Phone: 787.587.0590 •
E-Mail: fernandojose@icloud.com • Portfolio: www.ferni.io



Profile

Versatile Front-end Developer with 10+ years of experience designing, developing, and managing complex sites and internal frameworks. Fluent in both English and Spanish.

Skills

HTML	Angular	PHP	Java	SQL
CSS	Node.js	Python	C++	MySql
JavaScript	Vue.js	WordPress	C#	RESTful APIs

Experience

NetApp

March 2019 – Present

- Developed and improved Kubernetes Services UI using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and, Vue.js.
- Expand features, refine code, and improve processes, producing smoother operations and enhancing user engagement.
- Ensure efficient web development by supporting designers and app developers while resolving website performance issues.
- Produced stunning visual elements of web applications by translating UI/UX design wireframes into code while producing high quality, reusable markup using HTML5 and CSS3.
- 100% Remote work

Speak Agent

August 2015 – March 2019

- Developed and designed UI experiences and prototypes using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and AngularJS.
- Designed and developed views/templates on top of a Django Backend.
- Maintained the front-end standards document and oversaw production of JavaScript, HTML, and CSS.
- 100% Remote work

Seattle University

March 2015 – August 2018

- Instructor of Front-End Web Development
- Web programming focused on HTML and CSS fundamentals, CSS preprocessors, responsive web development, mobile web techniques, the use of vue.js, and RESTful APIs.
- 100% Remote work

JJVC

April 2016 – July 2017

- Developed and designed UI prototypes using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Typescript.
- Designed and developed views/templates on top of a C# Backend.
- Contributed innovative features to the system using ASP.NET, and LINQ that were well received.

Education

M.E., Computer Engineering

Polytechnic University of Puerto Rico

August 2012 – May 2014

B.S., Computer Science

University of Puerto Rico, Bayamón Campus

August 2007 – May 2012